left for France. The Rev. J. R. Jones was then given charge of the two missions, but in the fall of 1916 he married and left for the diocese of Fredericton, and the Rev. E. H. Lee has assisted in the work since that time.

The present church seats about 500 people; there is a large parish room under the nave and a chapel under the chancel; it is well equipped throughout. The altar is in memory of the Rev'd, W. E. Brown, who died in Regina; the reredos was the joint gift



THE CHAPEL OF PRESENT CHURCH.

of two parishioners, the painting by Mrs. C. A. W. Stunt, in memory of her mother, and the oak work by Mr. E. Loney, also in memory of his mother. The font is the gift of the Sunday School children,